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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 

MEETING DATE: August 8, 2023 

 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

 

FROM: Trisha Tillotson, CDA Director 

 

SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing the capital asset purchase of 

one (1) SAT Lexan Iridium Satellite Call Box totaling $12,025 

and amending the fiscal year 2023/2024 ARPA Budget (4/5 

Affirmative Vote Required) 

 RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution. 

 FUNDING: The capital asset purchase from the Recreation FY23/24 Budget is 

included and funded by American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA).  A budget 

amendment is requested to adjust the budget classification for a capital asset. 

 BACKGROUND: As part of the current Nevada County Recreation Board Objective, 

the Board of Supervisors continues to advocate for recreation and increase awareness 

and safety around recreation, especially in, on, and around the South Yuba River 

through the South Yuba River Public Safety Cohort.  

The success of all emergency responses is dependent on how quickly first 

responders can get to the location where the emergency occurs. Staff has 

identified an additional location for a permanent stationary emergency 

satellite call box along the Yuba River at Bridgeport to increase safety and coverage 

of the area. The additional call box will reduce emergency response time in the 

canyon and expand upon the four call boxes. The purchase and installation services 

contract will go through the Purchasing Agent and will cost $12,025 and includes a 

one-year warranty and this Resolution obtains Board approval for the purchase of 

the assets. 
 

The attached resolution approves the capital asset purchases of the one call box with 

installation. 

 

Item Initiated by: Erika Seward 

http://mynevadacounty.com/


Approved by: Trisha Tillotson 


